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Dear Paul

Angus Place Coal Mine MOD 5
Environmental Assessment

DOC18/368677

| refer to your email dated 29 May 2018 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the
Division) to provide comments on the Angus Place Coal Mine — Modification 5 (the Project)

Environmental Assessment submitted by Centennial Coal Pty Ltd (the Proponent).

The Division wishes to advise that no issues have been raised regarding this modification proposal.

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact:

Adam W. Banister, Principal Advisor Assessment Coordination,
(02) 4063 6601 or advisory.services@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Matt Gagan
A/Manager Assessment Coordination
12 June 2018
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